IRAAYPR Regional Office (WCZ)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Ground Floor, East Wing
qgtaRel, 99 YaSTdaiguRadaqaTed New Secretariat Building
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001
& CLIMATE CHANGE E-mail: apccfcentral-ngp-mef@gov.in
F.No. FC-I/MH-117/2018-NGP Y 2.So Date:|2.09.2018

To,

\}@retary,

Revenue and Forest Department,
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk
Madam Cama Marg

Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032.

Sub: Diversion of 0.1911 ha. Reserved Forest land in favour of M/s P.P.Kharpatil Construction Pvt
Ltd., Uran for construction of approach road, laying of underground Electric Cable and 6"
diameter G.I. Water pipe in view of the common and basic amenities to access the land of
Shri. Pandurang Parshuram Kharpatil in Survey no. 195/0 in Raigad District in the State of
Maharashtra - Regarding.

Sir,

The Undersigned is directed to refer to State Government letter No. FLD-1317/CR-.283/F-
10 dated 29.08.2018 and APCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Maharashtra letter No. Desk-
17/NC/II/ID 12517/(61)/879/2017-18 dated 14.07.2017 on the above subject seeking prior
approval of the Central Government under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980

and to say that preliminary scrutiny of the proposal in the Regional Office (WCZ), MoEF&CC
will be done only after receipt of following information:

i. A map on appropriate scale duly showing the land for which approach is solicited.
ii. What is the extent of the land for which approach is needed?
iii. What is the land use of the land presently and what are the future plans for its land use.
iv. Is this land is an isolated patch in the forest or a part of the habitation.
v. How presently vehicles are coming to this site.
vi. What are the plans of District administration to attach it to the main road?
Therefore, it is requested to submit above information to enable this office to do further

preliminary examination of the proposal.
Yours faithfully,

(Dr. E Arockia Lenin)
Scientist ‘C’
Copy to:
1. The PCCF, Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur.
ii. The Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur.
iii. Guard file.
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(Dr. E Arockia Lenin)
Scientist ‘C’
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